MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023
REGULAR MINUTES/JOURNAL

PLEDGE
ROLL CALL

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL MR. REYNALD J. PAOLONE PRESENT
FIRST WARD COUNCILMAN MR. KEITH SCHUBERT PRESENT
SECOND WARD COUNCILMAN MR. MARK STANDOHAR ABSENT
THIRD WARD COUNCILMAN MR. JEFF KAY PRESENT
FOURTH WARD COUNCILMAN MR. THOMAS GRUMLEY PRESENT
COUNCILMAN-AT-LARGE MS. LILY MARTUCCIO PRESENT
COUNCILMAN-AT-LARGE MR. JOHN MOLITERNO PRESENT
COUNCILMAN-AT-LARGE MR. SAM ZIRAFI PRESENT

MOTION SCHUBERT SECOND GRUMLEY TO EXCUSE COUNCILMAN STANDOHAR FROM THE JUNE 12,
2023 COUNCIL MEETING.

SCHUBERT 1

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY 2

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

President of Council said that Mr. Kren called and would not be there.

COMMUNICATIONS

ADDITIONS & DELETIONS

51-65 FIRST READING
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO HIRE NO MORE THAN THREE (3)
TEMPORARY SEASONAL EMPLOYEES.

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI TO ADD 51-65 TO THE AGENDA OF JUNE 12, 2023.

SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 1

ZIRAFI 2

MOTION PASSES 6-0

51-66 FIRST READING
A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO LEVY A TAX IN EXCESS OF THE TEN MILL LIMITATION.
MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI TO ADD 51-66 TO THE AGENDA OF JUNE 12, 2023.
SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 1

ZIRAFI 2

MOTION PASSES 6-0

51-67 FIRST READING



AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND LAW DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE PROPERTY OWNERS OF 25 WEST LIBERTY STREET AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI TO ADD 51-67 TO THE AGENDA OF JUNE 12, 2023.

SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 1

ZIRAFI 2

MOTION PASSES 6-0

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA

MOTION SCHUBERT SECOND MARTUCCIO TO ACCEPT THE AGENDA OF JUNE 12, 2023 AS AMENDED.
SCHUBERT 1

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO 2

MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND MARTUCCIO TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF MAY 22, 2023 AS WRITTEN.
SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO 2

MOLITERNO 1

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS

Linda Petracca, 368 E. Kline St. Mrs. Petracca stated that they were here at the last meeting because they
had to complain about their neighbor and his junk yard next to them and him cutting metal every single
day and they wanted to come back today to see the follow-up and what is going on, if they could give
them any insight on what they are doing. Mrs. Petracca said she knows that the day after the meeting
they had the zoning person, Danny Rau, did go to the neighbor. He was there for approximately a minute
and a half two minutes. She doesn’t know what he did. She doesn’t know if he gave him another citation
or did he just talk to him and said what he had to do. Talked to him and said you’re okay you don’t have
to do anything. Petracca asked if when zoning goes to a person’s house do they have to make any kind of
report out or make any documentation to see what was done or transpired? She said that she is just
trying to find out is anybody doing anything about this. It has been over a year and she is pretty disgusted.
She just wants to know if anything is going on because she could tell you what is not going on. He is not
doing anything to clean up. He is still shooting metal. He is cutting metal every single day. It is still against
the law in the State of Ohio and it is against the law for an ordinance of Girard. She asked if anyone could
give her any insight on who she is supposed to talk to?

Mayor Melfi said that he doesn’t know what Danny Rau found or did not find. He did not speak to him
about that visit. They do know about the sawing and it has been going on for even longer than a year. As
they know, he is on probation so if he, specifically if he is cutting metal, he is in violation of his probation.
They have to know. The court has to know, even beyond them, the court has to know. Obviously, he is
not in the backyard there. If they know he is cutting the metal, if they hear he is cutting the metal, if they
don’t want to call the court and want to call them, they will walk up to the court and tell them that he is



violating his probation. The mayor said he is on probation for doing exactly what you just said he is
continuing to do. He has been convicted of it by the court so he is on probation. They just need to know.
Ms. Petracca interrupted and asked need to know what, when he is cutting it? The mayor said that is
correct. If you call him or Jerry he will go up to the court and tell them he is in violation of his probation.
The mayor said you know what is going to happen. The probation officer is going to go up there. He may
stop him. Who knows. But at least they documented it with the court. They need to know. Petracca
asked if he wanted her to take a video of it. Mayor Melfi said any way they want to let them know, but
he needs to know as soon as they hear it. They will do what they can with the court. It is in the court’s
hands. She said she knows that. That’s the point. It is getting lost. She said she will definitely call him.
The mayor said if you take a video that’s even better. She said she can probably do that if he doesn’t call
the police on her. The mayor said he might be taking a video of her backyard too. They certainly know
how these things go. She said she would do that and thanked them.

Dominic Petracca, 368 E. Kline Street. Mr. Petracca said he just had a little follow up on what is going on
up there. Itis an ongoing problem. This gentleman is not only running a junkyard there, everything that
he has on his property, behind the garage, he is allowing animals to jump their fence and get into their
yard. Their yard is fenced in. Petracca said he does have his dog that stays in that fence and he takes him
when he needs to take him somewhere and he is tired of having animals come in and threaten his dog.
He is not doing it. They are critters. He is tired of it. It has to be addressed. This gentleman came to town
two years ago. He pulled in with a load of junk and it stayed there for two years. He finally got rid of the
boat but that’s all he got rid of. The rest of it is still there. He has logs, trash cans that are rotting in the
backyard, everything that brings in wild animals. He would appreciate them putting an end to it.

Mayor Melfi said they have noticed this for a long time. The individuals who obviously they don’t respect
city zoning laws or ordinances. They know that, but they see disrespect for the actions of the court. The
mayor said sometimes, and he is not saying that this is about our court, sometimes courts don’t take
zoning violations as seriously as maybe they should. Maybe if that junkyard was next to the judge maybe
he would. The mayor said he is not picking on their judge. You have to understand everything is prioritized
and he maybe that is not his priority, but maybe it should be if they lived next door to him. Mayor Melfi
said they’ve seen this deteriorating over a long period of time. The disrespect. Just be a little neat, and a
little respectful of your neighbors. They see it all the time.

Mr. Petracca said someone brought up maybe their yard is different. He can tell them his yard is different.
They have kept up their yard long as they’ve lived there. Everything in their yard is done correctly and he
is appalled that this guy has no respect for anything they have done for their property.

Phil Pegg, Vienna Township Trustee, 1316 Youngstown Kingsville Rd., Vienna. Mr. Pegg said he is there
tonight with another trustee, Attorney Robert Root, do you need his address? President of Council said
only if he speaks. Mr. Pegg continued, it is really quite simple, but there are two items tonight. The first
item is the City of Girard has federal rights in the area between Stillwagon and Niles-Vienna for sewage in
that area. The City of Niles has decided they would like to annex that area and provide sewers according
to the papers. Pegg said they need to look at their rights because it is granted by the federal government.
He stated what they would like to ask respectfully ask the council is for a letter that they can give to the
county commissioners stating that the federal law states that that is your area and that you are not willing
to give up your rights to allow Niles to put sewers there. That is the first item. Mr. Pegg said the second
item, the servicing of Upper Girard Lake, or like they like to call it, Upper Vienna Lake. The whole lake,
the lake is split between Vienna and Liberty. The problem that they have though is that the roadways,
Niles Vienna borders the lake. Since the lake has been purchased and annexed by the City of Girard they
have had numerous things requiring their services in the lake. It goes back to the beginning where their
police department received a call from 911, there’s boats on the lake. It is not their lake. Your lake. You
need to send your police department up there and police it. They have had, that he can think of, three
different vehicles in the lake, one which, he believes it was three years ago, you can check with 911, a
woman in a minivan ended up in the lake. A snow plow driver from the engineer’s office witnessed it,
called them, they were there in three minutes. Pegg said they got the woman out of the van, got her
children out of the van, got them into the back of their squad and warmed them up. Approximately 20
minutes from the time they arrived, and again 911 will give them all of these times, Girard Fire Department
shows up. You guys have a lake and you are not servicing it. The latest was the boat and yea they’re all
smiling about the boat floating around, they received a phone call from 911 another car is overturned in
the lake. They were there in 3 % minutes. Turns out it’s a boat that has been floating around in the lake
for three years. Somebody thought it was a vehicle. This time it is going to cost us some money due to
the fact that they sent their fire truck, they sent their ambulance and they also sent one officer whose



vehicle was totaled when somebody not paying attention drove into their squad. From what they are
getting from the insurance they are going to have, and a replacement vehicle, they found a used vehicle,
they are going to have to come up with $2,000 to replace that plus their deductible to the insurance
company, so closer to $3,000 for the whole incident. Pegg said since then he has spoken with the mayor
and the fire department has removed the boat from the lake. They were aware that that boat has been
floating around for three years. Pegg said your lake, please service it. They are very close to the point of
coming up with a schedule they are going to send vehicles, they are going to send a bill. Does he want to
do that? Absolutely not. They are friendly. They are neighbors. They don’t want to do that but they
cannot continue to send their staff there and while their staff is there they have another 25 sq. miles that
they don’t have coverage on. For a floating boat and to take up the time of their fire department and
basically all of the fire department they will not, he doesn’t know how many of them talk to firefighters
or police officers, they are not going to let somebody die. They are going to show up, but at the same
time something has to be looked at for servicing of the lake on their end. That is what they are respectfully
requesting.

Mayor Melfi said he and Phil talked last Thursday and that was the first time he knew about the boat so
he did not know about the boat until Phil called him. The fire department towed it out on Friday and it is
cleared out. He said he likes to react to those type of things quickly which he did. He did not know about
the boat. His guess is the motorist who made the call hits 911 and the location of the call pings off the
tower and that’s how it gets them. So it’s not Girard shirking it’s responsibility, there is a territorial
situation going on that probably needs to be looked at because, there again, any calls like that is going to
be whoever makes that call it is going to be located in that area and it is not going to be Girard. They
know that that area is removed from the city. It is only connected to the city by a creek down below the
lower dam, so they understand the situation. They don’t want them doing their job. They don’t want
anybody doing what is their responsibility. Although they don’t have a lot to do but they have plenty of
mutual aid with a lot of communities. Melfi said he has no problem looking at how they can change that
in the future as far as the 911 center is concerned. Until they do that, until they have a study done, if
someone calls from their territory it goes there and it is pinging them out instead of us. The mayor asked
the chief to speak.

Chief Petruzzi said that Mayor Melfi is correct. As far as gps goes the satellites on these towers, if
somebody calls from a cell phone on Niles Vienna Road and it goes to Trumbull County 911, which we are
not the same dispatch center, it is going to ping because Niles Vienna is Vienna Township and they are
going to dispatch their fire department to that incident. They also take people’s lives very seriously and
they don’t decline calls. As far as the cars on the lake, things of that such, the majority of the time they
find out about those after they are on the news so he wished Chief Brannon had given him a call as a
courtesy, but unfortunately that is going to fall on Vienna Township emergency services for not notifying
them of said emergencies. These cars in the lake, like he said they don’t know about them until they are
on the news. There are personnel on the news stating that they have had extricating things of this such
because there were vehicles in the lake and again they didn’t know about it. Same thing with a propane
truck that turned over in December. He doesn’t know the exact location of where that occurred, if it was
on lake property. Again, saw it on the news, didn’t even know it happened until after the fact. It would
just be a matter of Vienna Emergency services having 911 center notify their dispatch so that they can
respond but they do not decline to respond to any calls that they are notified of.

Mr. Pegg said it has been looked at in the past. Where does Girard’s responsibility begin and where does
Vienna’s? Believe it or not it is right down the center of the road. Anything towards the lake which would
be the north side or west side of the lake is Girard’s. The other side, the west side of the roadway, it's
Vienna’s. Yea that propane thing was just another incident in that a large propane tank on a truck
overturned. Where it overturned is on the corner of Scoville Road and Niles Vienna. That is bad enough.
The problem is at that corner is also an East Ohio Gas pumping station. Had that gone off it would have
taken out quite a few people. Pegg said they could have used assistance that day. They did have two cars
on the road. The problem is there were three roads leading to that spot so they could not block all of the
roads and of course people were not paying attention and went around barriers, things of that nature. If
you are unfamiliar with that area, drive by. It’s just before the bridge there is a good size pumping station
there that most people don’t realize is there. There are times you can stand up and smell the gas so it
happened in a really bad area. They handled it. They ended up getting Trumbull County’s emergency
management in and they found out some other things with the county engineer at that time which they
are addressing now.

Councilman Grumley said as chair of the health and safety committee they will work with the chiefs and
the administration and come up with a solution here in the next couple of months.



Mayor Melfi said let’s go back to the federal guidelines for the wastewater. It is important to note, this is
not something that they talk about on any basis with council, they are long established guidelines that are
put forth by the federal government to determine the best way that communities can sewer their cities
or townships. Those are established decades and decades ago. Communities don’t give those rights up
because they give you a footprint on how if there is a development in the future how they go about it.
What is the most ecologically sensitive. Generally, the best economically and it is not something that the
City of Girard was ever willing to give up. The mayor said he was approached a couple of different times
and it was an absolute no because he would not do that. Number one it is what is best for all of the
communities, those guidelines. Second of all, it has some benefit to the city. It has some economic benefit
to the city and they are not giving anything up that is a benefit to the community. Melfi said it is a very
rare event that that even comes up. It is more in a township situation with annexation.

Mr. Pegg said there are federal regulations they can provide if he wishes. The City of Girard is protected
unless you give up the rights. Mayor Melfi stated that that won’t happen with him.

Councilman Moliterno said on that same issue, he asked the mayor on the administrative side to put a
letter together to the commissioners. There was some discussion regarding the letter.

REPORT OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF THE CITY

MAYOR JAMES MELFI PRESENT
No report.

COMMENTS:

SAFETY/SERVICE DIRECTOR JERRY LAMBERT PRESENT

Mr. Lambert said he had a couple of things. He asked for the ordinance for the part time workers to be
added tonight because he completely forgot about it. They need to get three positions in recreation to
help Cookie and Mike Cardiero. He apologized for the lateness, but it just came up. Lambert said before
them they have the bids for Keefer Road project and the bid on the street paving. They were obtained on
June 8" last week. The bids for the streets they have a copy of them right there and they have a
breakdown of all of them. The engineer’s opinion was $330,000 and the low bid was $317,253 and it
came from Lindy Paving. It is going to be up to them of course to bring in the legislation if they want to
accept the bids and go from there. The other one, the Keefer Road project, that is the one that is going
through Eastgate. That one they had a few bidders on that one as well and it came in below the engineer’s
estimate as well. The engineer’s estimate was, the lowest bid came in at $193,000. The engineer’s
estimate was $206,000. Again that is through Eastgate. Lambert said he didn’t have that breakdown. He
doesn’t have the actual breakdown on it yet but that was the low bid if they could ask for legislation to
enter into the contract with them and then he will give them the breakdown. He forgets what the
breakdown is between them and us. He thinks it’s about $65,000 off of that and that would be coming
out of the water fund as well. That will connect that one area on Keefer Road that is completely blank
and will help them give water to the Liberty area and basically loop the whole system. Mr. Lambert said
he would like to call for a utility meeting to schedule a meeting to discuss garbage at their convenience.
Right now, he knows every meeting or every other meeting they talk about the status of the pumps. They
are kind of in limbo right now with that hoping because it’s going to be. He did hear that it is possible that
the Trumbull County Commissioners received notification from Trumbull County that there may be an
agreement between them and Niles with regard to the water. He hasn’t heard it. It hasn’t seen it. Niles
contacted him today and he said he would like to see the deal that Trumbull County made with them
before they talk to them just to see where they came from. They were receptive to that today so he is
guessing as soon as the commissioners let us know what the increase was from them, they can set up a
meeting with Niles just to see where they are.

COMMENTS:

Councilman Kay said he had a quick question going back a little ways. When they had the problem with
water on Liberty Street he had found some problem right there in front of Cochran’s house on one of the
issues he said he found something and they were addressing the problem. Kay said he was just wondering
if it was still on the books to get repaired.

Mr. Lambert said yes there were a few things pending. One of those was that there is one area there that
is constricted. It is not going to affect anything right now because supposedly all of the flooding problems
have been addressed after they ran line down and fixed the water up at Churchill. Kay said he was just
wondering if it was still there to get fixed, Lambert said it is still there.

LAW DIRECTOR BRIAN KREN ABSENT



COMMENTS:

AUDITOR JULIE COGGINS ABSENT
COMMENTS:

TREASURER MARK ZUPPO PRESENT
No report.

COMMENTS:

FIRE CHIEF JAMES PETRUZZI PRESENT

Chief James Petruzzi stated they have had 1063 calls year to date. With the nicer weather the chief said
they have been conducting numerous training on their own and with mutual aid departments.
COMMENTS:

POLICE CHIEF JOHN NORMAN ABSENT

COMMENTS:

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCES-MOLITERNO-GRUMLEY-ZIRAFI
Councilman Moliterno said there will be a finance committee meeting on June 26, 2023 at 6:30 pm.
COMMENTS:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-KAY-MARTUCCIO-MOLITERNO
No report.
COMMENTS:

BUILDING & GROUNDS-SCHUBERT-STANDOHAR-KAY
No report.
COMMENTS:

HEALTH & SAFETY-GRUMLEY-MOLITERNO-MARTUCCIO
Councilman Grumley said they will get together with the administration and the chiefs.
COMMENTS:

STREETS SIDEWALKS & EMPLOYEE WELFARE-STANDOHAR-KAY-GRUMLEY

No report. Councilman Kay asked if they need to ask for legislation on the paving to add it. Mr. Lambert
said yes it needs to be asked for the legislation to approve the bids. Kay said to they still maybe want to
revisit this with their auditor and see if they can trim the fat a little. Mr. Lamber said whatever they want
to do. He thinks they have to do it within a certain amount of time. Kay said so he will just ask for the
actual legislation to accept the street paving bid. Lambert said yes with Lindy Paving. He thinks they are
close to the numbers that she was looking for. Out of courtesy to her, they can ask for it today but then
she’ll be back.

COMMENTS:

UTILITIES-ZIRAFI-SCHUBERT-STANDOHAR

Councilman Zirafi said he had several things. First, he is looking for a caucus July 10™ at 6:30 to discuss
garbage. President of Council asked if he wants a caucus in front of full council or if he wanted to do it in
Jerry’s office? Councilman Zirafi asked Jerry what he wanted. Jerry said it’s fine in his office. Zirafi said
they would do it in his office then. Paolone said it doesn’t actually have to be on the 10" then. Zirafi said
he would set it up. Paolone thanked him. Zirafi said secondly he will be asking for an ordinance to put
out engineering for the dam to be put on the agenda for the next meeting. He does believe that some of
his council peers have more questions but at least let’s get it in position when they clarify a few more
things they can move forward. There was discussion about whether it has been asked for or not. It was
clarified that it was asked for but had not been prepared.

Councilman Grumley asked if Councilman Zirafi could let all of council know when the utility’s meeting
would be. Zirafi asked about the garbage? Grumley said yes.



Mr. Lambert asked if he could also bring in the legislation about the waterline on Keefer?

Zirafi said considering there seems to be interest in the meeting talking about garbage let’s go back to July
10' at 6:30 before the council meeting.

COMMENTS:

ZONING-MARTUCCIO-ZIRAFI-SCHUBERT

Councilwoman Martuccio said there will be a block watch meeting Thursday at the library at 6:00 pm. A
member of the Trumbull County dog wardens will be there to speak. Martuccio also asked for a 6:15
caucus before the finance committee just to review some of the legislation that they are going to be
getting for the next council meeting just to discuss it. There was some discussion regarding having this
caucus. It was decided to set a general caucus for 6:15 prior to the next meeting.

COMMENTS:

ORDINANCES

51-65 FIRST READING
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO HIRE NO MORE THAN THREE (3)
TEMPORARY SEASONAL EMPLOYEES.

MOTION SCHUBERT SECOND MOLITERNO TO SUSPEND THE SECOND AND THIRD READINGS OF
ORDINANCE 51-65.

SCHUBERT 1

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 2

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSED 6-0

Councilman Grumley stated that he has been in all three parks over the past two weeks with his grandkids
and they are all in great shape. Mr. Cardiero and Cookie have done a great job.

Kay said then why do we need these three?

MOTION SCHUBERT SECOND MOLITERNO FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE 51-65.

SCHUBERT 1

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 2

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

51-66 FIRST READING
A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO LEVY A TAX IN EXCESS OF THE TEN MILL LIMITATION.

51-67 FIRST READING
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND LAW DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE PROPERTY OWNERS OF 25 WEST LIBERTY STREET AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

Councilwoman Martuccio asked that the settlement agreement be in their next packet. There was
discussion regarding this and it was decided it would come from the law director.

NEW LEGISLATION

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND SCHUBERT TO PREPARE LEGISLATION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
BOVA EXCAVATING FOR THE KEEFER ROAD WATERLINE.

SCHUBERT 2

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY



MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 6-0

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND MOLITERNO TO PREPARE LEGISLATION FOR THE ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET.
SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 2

ZIRAFI 1

MOTION PASSES 6-0

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND SCHUBERT TO PREPARE LEGISLATION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
VERDANTIS TO EXPLORE THE UPPER LAKE DAM.

There was discussion whether this was already asked for and it was determined it was asked for and the
motion and second were withdrawn.

Councilman Kay said he had no new legislation but wanted to mention that the Girard Street Festival is
the 22", 23 and 24™ and he would be working at the Knightline tent and if any of the other councilman
wanted to join him he could put a sign up that says meet your councilman there.

MOTION GRUMLEY SECOND KAY TO PREPARE LEGISLATION TO ACCEPT THE BID FOR THE STREET
PAVING.

SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY 2

GRUMLEY 1

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

MOTION GRUMLEY SECOND KAY TO PREPARE LEGISLATION FOR THE SALT BARN.
SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY 2

GRUMLEY 1

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

MOTION GRUMLEY SECOND KAY TO PREPARE LEGISLATION FOR AN ALTERNATIVE SALT BARN.
SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY 2

GRUMLEY 1

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION GRUMLEY SECOND SCHUBERT TO ADJOURN THE MEETING OF JUNE 12, 2023
SCHUBERT 2



STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY 1
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO

ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 6-0

MONICA URBANIC, CLERK OF COUNCIL

REYNALD PAOLONE, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL



